Health Resources   
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG -RELATED WEBSITES

As with any resource it is recommended that any website is viewed in order to determine its suitability for student use. Usually websites provide links to other websites which also should be reviewed regarding their currency and suitability for student use. 

· * = Either a site dedicated to issues for young people or has a section for young people

· AOD = Alcohol and other drugs

AUSTRALIAN WEBSITES – Alcohol and Other Drug Related Websites

Drug and Alcohol Services South Australia * (DASSA)

SA Government website that covers a range of AOD related issues. Provides information for Parents & Families; Young People; Community Organisations & Businesses (includes Schools); Health & Researchers and Media. The site includes downloadable information on alcohol, tobacco, illicit drugs and Pharmaceuticals. Interactive “Drinkmeter” – estimates blood alcohol concentration can be downloaded or use on-line.
http://www.dassa.sa.gov.au

Alcohol: South Australian Government

SA Government website provides information on latest SA campaign. Also includes other alcohol related information: statistics; SA Community viewpoint; Low risk drinking; law, policy development, responsible service opt alcohol training; safer celebrations.
http://www.alcohol.sa.gov.au
Drug Strategy Website for schools 

SA School Drug Strategy Project website has a range of AOD information to support school communities (DECS)

http://www.decs.sa.gov.au/drugstrategy/

Resilience Education and Drug Information

Drug Information and information on resources for Australian school communities http://www.redi.gov.au/

Drug info Clearinghouse: The drug prevention network

Provides information on resources (including resources in languages other than English), factual drug information (including downloadable fact sheets), and issues raised in the media, events and links to other sites.  

http://druginfo.adf.org.au/

Australian Drug Foundation 
Covers a range of AOD issues including drug information, resources, bookshop (Victorian independent, not for profit organisation but national relevance) and links to its other sites.
http://www.adf.org.au
National Drug Strategy Site

Info includes the advisory structures that support the Strategy; the key research and data publications and key links to other sites.
http://www.nationaldrugstrategy.gov.au

National Drugs Campaign Site *
National Drug Strategy campaign website. Information & resources for families, service providers, media etc and the general community. Has a section for young people.
http://www.drugs.health.gov.au

Australian Government Website on Alcohol

Provides information on alcohol-related health, science, news, and Australian Government policy.
http://www.alcohol.gov.au/
Australian National Council on Drugs (ANCD)

The Australian National Council on Drugs (ANCD) is the principal advisory body to Government on drug policy and plays a critical role in ensuring the voice of the community is heard in relation to drug related policies and strategies. Publications include research papers and position statement. Produces the magazine “Of Substance” available on-line or hard copy.

http://www.ancd.org.au/
National Centre for Education and Training on Addiction (NCETA)

Based in South Australia, one of three National Centres supported by the Australian Government. Major focus is” Workforce Development” in the AOD field.

http://www.nceta.flinders.edu.au

National Drug and Alcohol Research Centre (NDARC)

Based in Sydney, one of three National Centres supported by the Australian Government. Major focus is drug trends and treatment related research and projects also includes a range of fact sheet and information on other resources.  

http://ndarc.med.unsw.edu.au/ndarc.nsf

National Drug Research Institute (NDRI)

Based in Perth, one of three National Centres supported by the Australian Government. Major focus is prevention related research and projects also has a focus on Indigenous AOD issues.

http://ndri.curtin.edu.au/

National Indigenous Drug and Alcohol Committee (NIDAC) 

This is a website for sharing and bringing people together to address Indigenous alcohol and other drug misuse. Visit the website for information about NIDAC and where to find Indigenous alcohol and other drug information.

http://www.nidac.org.au

Indigenous Australian Alcohol and Other Drugs Bibliographic Database

The Annotated Bibliography is a relational-file, bibliographic database that contains references, keywords and brief annotations for over 600 items on Indigenous Australian substance use.

http://www.db.ndri.curtin.edu.au/

DrugNet

Independent website which contains factual AOD information and information on intervention, assessment and treatment. Also has a number of PowerPoint presentations e.g. “Models and Frameworks of Drug Use” (Western Australia)

http://drugnet.bizland.com

Alcohol and other Drugs Council of Australia (ADCA)

Peak Australian, non-government organisation. Policy and Advocacy role. (ACT)

http://www.adca.org.au

Drug and Alcohol Research and Training Australia (DARTA)
DARTA provides research assistance as well as training on a wide range of alcohol and other drug issues. Some of the work conducted by DARTA includes: An Australia-wide survey of alcohol and other drug use; a review of an organisation’s alcohol and other drug policy; whole school community presentations on a wide range of alcohol and other drug issues; the development of a communications strategy; media consultancies for a number of organisations; research into the effectiveness of peer education programs; and Australia-wide delivery of specifically designed alcohol and other drug training programs

http://darta.net.au/

drug info @ your library
drug info @ your library provides up to date information about alcohol and drugs and through local public libraries in New South Wales. drug info @ your library is a joint initiative of NSW Health and the State Library of NSW. The collections and website are provided for the community of NSW with a specific focus on parents and carers of young people and secondary and TAFE students.

http://www.druginfo.sl.nsw.gov.au/
Australian Drug Information Network – ADIN *
Provides a central point of access to quality Internet-based alcohol and drug information provided by prominent organisations in Australia and Internationally. Funded by the Australian Government. http://adin.com.au
Oxygen *

An interactive site with a focus on tobacco related issues, including factual and statistical information, resources, news and events (Quit SA)

http://www.oxygen.org.au

Tobacco Education for Senior Students
This site has been developed to assist teachers planning their Stage 1 SACE programs.

http://www.tobaccoeducation.org.au/
Quit Now: National Tobacco Campaign Site

This website contains information on national tobacco Campaigns, damage to health, quitting and information for health professionals. It also has downloadable screensavers, TV and Radio ads.

http://www.quitnow.info.au/

Tobacco Control Supersite

The site has two main purposes: (1) To enable exploration of internal, previously private tobacco industry documents and read the work of the document research team at the University of Sydney and (2) To provide access to a wide range of information relevant to smoking prevention and control in Australia. 

http://tobacco.health.usyd.edu.au/
Binge Drinking - It's all about you *

Put together by NSW Health, this youth oriented website provides information about alcohol including safe drinking limits, drink spiking, mixing alcohol and other drugs, and links to help lines. There is a downloadable fact sheet and a "know your limits" quiz to try.

http://www.whatareyoudoingtoyourself.com/

Aboriginal Drug and Alcohol Council (SA) Inc (ADAC)
Focus is Aboriginal alcohol and other drug related issues. Provides information on their projects and resources. 

http://www.adac.org.au/

Koori DrugInfo

Alcohol and drug related information for the Koori community. Sections for information include; events, training, fact sheets, data bases, community building and services. It also has a searchable library.

http://www.kooridruginfo.adf.org.au

Drug and Alcohol Multicultural Education Centre (DAMEC)

A NSW non-profit, non-government organisation funded by the South East Sydney Area Health Service. Information provided on DAMEC’s role, services, resources, publications and student fact sheets (NSW)

http://www.damec.org.au

Multicultural DrugInfo 

A gateway to drug and alcohol information targeting culturally and linguistically diverse (CLD) workers and communities in Victoria. Has information and pamphlets in a range of other languages
http://www.druginfo.adf.org.au/multicultural/

Drug Aware*
WA Government Healthsite which includes information on drugs, drug use and where to get help. Its target is young people and has a focus on prevention and harm reduction.
http://www.drugaware.com.au

Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority (ASADA)

Has information on antidoping rules, doping control, substances and resources.

http://www.asada.gov.au/
Office of the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner 

Provides information on the administration of the SA Acts related to liquor and gambling. Includes information on the specific Acts, history of liquor licensing and the publications available, e.g. brochures, guides, posters, forms and information sheets.

http://www.olgc.sa.gov.au/splash.shtm

National Organisation for Fetal Alcohol Syndrome and Related Disorder Inc
This is an educational, advocacy and support organisation. The website has information on Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD) and resources e.g. books, videos and brochures

http://www.nofasard.org.au/
Youth Drug Support
A website for young people (12 - 25 years) when they are looking for info, or need a question answered. Whether it's about drugs or alcohol, sex or sexuality or if they are just having a difficult time. There's news, fact sheets, and an opportunity to ask a health professional a question and receive a confidential answer. 

http://www.yds.org.au/

Alcohol Beverages Advertising Code (ABAC)

Australia has a quasi-regulatory system for alcohol advertising: guidelines for advertising. Copies of the code can be downloaded from this website. Consumer complaints about alcohol advertisements are handled independently by the Advertising Standards Bureau (ASB) 

ASB: http://www.adstandards.com.au/
ABAC: http://www.abac.org.au/
NZ, USA & UK  -  Alcohol and Other Drug-Related Websites

Drugscope 

Major UK independent organisation with an extensive range of information, including factual information on drugs and school approaches to drug related issues. 

http://www.drugscope.org.uk

Youtline *

A NZ interactive website for young people which includes alcohol and other drug related issues. Also covers a range other topics such as relationship and sexual health issues. 
http://youthline.co.nz/
Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Centre for Excellence

This USA Web site provides information and resources about FASD. The “Grab and Go” section has downloadable fact sheets and brochures 

http://fasdcenter.samhsa.gov/index.cfm

National Clearing House for Alcohol and Drug: Prevention Online*

Major USA site with extensive range of information including information for schools and young people.

http://ncadi.samhsa.gov

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)

National Institute on Drug Abuse(NIDA) is a component of the National Institutes of Heath (NIH), USA government. This website has information for health professionals, researchers, parents, teaches, students & young adults.

http://www.drugabuse.gov/
NIDA for Teens *
The National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA), created this Web site to educate adolescents ages 11 through 15 (as well as their parents and teachers). NIDA enlisted the help of teens in developing the site to ensure that the content addresses appropriate questions and timely concerns. Includes animated illustrations, quizzes, and games.

http://teens.drugabuse.gov
HEALTH, WELL-BEING AND RELATED ISSUES WEBSITES

(Some may include drug related issues)

Health & Well-Being - General 

Child and Youth Health *

Information on parenting, child and youth health. It has specific sections for parents, young adults, teens and kids on a range of health related topics. (SA)

http://www.cyh.com

Dr Yes: AMA Foundation *
Dr YES (youth education sessions) is a program run by the Australian Medical Association where medical students go out to metropolitan and rural high schools to have open and frank discussions about the big issues facing youth health - particularly Alcohol and Drugs and Sexual Health.

http://www.dryes.com.au/

SA Office for Youth *

The Office for Youth is a business unit of the Building Communities Division of the Attorney-General's Department. This website has been developed to provide information about the range of activities being undertaken by the Office for Youth in South Australia. 
http://www.officeforyouth.sa.gov.au/

The Australian Youth Forum (AYF) *

The AYF website will enable young Australians to be engaged in discussions with the Australian Government about important issues. Provides links to Australian Government information on all things youth related. This can include health related issues.
http://www.youth.gov.au/ayf

Healthy SA

SA Government website has a range of information. Includes: current “Alerts”, health information with specific categories of information for consumers and clinicians. Also has information on health services.

http://www.sahealth.sa.gov.au
Australian Department of Health and Aged Care/Population Health Division 

Has information for consumers, educators and health professionals on a range of topics such as environmental health; HIV/AIDS & Hepatitis C; immunisation; physical activity & nutrition; tobacco, alcohol & other drugs and women’s health. 

http://www.health.gov.au/
Health Translations Directory

Victorian Government website with a data base and search engine to find information that is available in other languages within Australia.

http://www.healthtranslations.vic.gov.au/bhcv2/bhcht.nsf?open
Australian Institute for Health and Welfare

Australia’s national agency for health and welfare statistics and information.

http://www.aihw.gov.au/

World Health Organisation (WHO) - Health Topics

Alphabetical list of a wide range of health topics such as adolescent health, cancer, emerging diseases, environmental pollution, foodborne diseases, health promotion, malaria and prenatal care 

http://www.who.int/topics/

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (USA)

The major USA government site on health and safety, topics, publication, products, data and statistics. Topics include: Birth defects, disabilities, diseases & conditions, emergency preparedness & response, environmental health, genetics &genomics, health promotion, injury and violence, traveller’s health, vaccines & immunisations, and workplace safety and health.

http://www.cdc.gov/
Telethon Institute for Child Health Research

The Telethon Institute for Child Health Research is dedicated to the prevention of childhood diseases and disability. The Institute's success stems from its innovative approach in bringing together researchers from different fields of science to tackle major issues in child health and wellbeing. Research at the Institute is based around eight key themes: Aboriginal Child Health; Asthma, Allergies and Respiratory Disease; Cancer, Healthy Development, Infectious Disease, Social and Emotional Wellbeing, The Early Years, and Understanding Disability

http://www.ichr.uwa.edu.au/
Australian Indigenous HealthInfoNet

This website states it is a 'one-stop info-shop' that aims to contribute to 'closing the gap' in health between Indigenous and other Australians by informing practice and policy in Indigenous health by making research and other knowledge readily accessible. It also supports 'yarning places' (electronic networks) that encourage information-sharing and collaboration among people working in health and related sectors

http://www.healthinfonet.ecu.edu.au/
The Council for the Care of Children website

The Council for the Care of Children is a statutory body established under the Children’s Protection Act 1993. The Council for the Care of Children’s website is a resource for children and young people’s rights and some of the latest research and policy directions about children and young people. There are specific pages for children and young people, including help and support information. The ‘what’s new’ page focuses on local news and children and young people’s achievements.

http://www.childrensa.sa.gov.au
Mental Health

Mental Health and Wellbeing

An Australian Government site which provides information for consumers, carers, families, education, media and health professionals. There are links to other mental health websites.
http://www.mentalhealth.gov.au/
Headroom *

Mental Health Promotion - Partnerships with Young People.  Provides mental health information for professionals, parents, friends, and young people. (S.A.)

http://www.headroom.net.au
COMIC *
Website has a focus on and for children of mentally ill parents. Provides information on support and resources for young people, teacher and other workers.
http://www.howstat.com/comic/
Beyond Blue

This is a mental health site with a focus on depression but also includes other mental health problems.  Includes fact sheets, checklist for identifying depression, support services and personal stories. Includes a section on depression and young people, including the Beyond Blue program

http://www.beyondblue.org.au/
Youthbeyondblue *

This website is aimed at raising awareness of the signs and symptoms of depression, anxiety, and associated drug and alcohol problems among young people – and where to get help. The website includes a wide range of fact sheets on depression and anxiety-related topics, including how to help a friend, effective treatments, alcohol and depression, cannabis use, bullying, and eating disorders. 

http://www.youthbeyondblue.com/
Reach Out *

Mental health information and referral site for young people. Has information on depression and other mental health issues including: alcohol and other drugs, eating disorders, loss and grief and relationships with parents and friends. Also includes information and links to support services.

http://www.reachout.com.au/
Life 

Focus of this website is suicide prevention. Provides information on resources, statistics, and national and state policies. Suicide prevention projects and issues for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders 

http://www.livingisforeveryone.com.au
headspace *

This is the website for Australian National Youth Mental Health Foundation. This has information about mental health for young people, and also includes information for parents, carers and professionals. Covers a range of mental health topics and issues including: where to get help, news and events and young people’s stories. It also has information alcohol and other drugs. It is online on Facebook and MySpace. There are headspace services in each state and territory.

http://www.headspace.org.au/
MindMatters

This website provides information on the MindMatters Mental Health Promotion Resource and professional development program to support Australian secondary schools in promoting and protecting the social and emotional wellbeing of members of school communities.

http://cms.curriculum.edu.au/mindmatters/
Kids Help Line *

Kids help line is a 24 hour phone and on-line counselling service for children and young people. Information is provided on their programs and resources. Two topics included on the website relate to alcohol and other drugs and bullying. It also has a facility that can search for services in a local area.

http://www.kidshelp.com.au
KidsMatter

KidsMatter aims to improve the mental health and wellbeing of children, reduce mental health problems amongst children, and achieve greater support for children experiencing mental health difficulties, and their families. It includes KidsMatter Early Childhood, designed for implementation in preschools and long day care; and KidsMatter Primary Schools, designed for implementation in Australian primary schools. 
http://www.kidsmatter.edu.au/
Multicultural Mental Health Australia (MMHA)

Multicultural Mental Health Australia (MMHA) provides support and information on mental health and suicide prevention for Australians from culturally and linguistically diverse (CALD) backgrounds. Has information for services, consumers and carers including fact sheets in different languages. 
http://www.mmha.org.au/
OnTrack

A website that supports people who are feeling depressed and drinking heavily. This website, has been funded by Queensland Health and developed by Queensland University of Technology research team. It will allow people free access to assistance, no matter where they live. This program offers a way to get help at home, at any time. Has fact sheets and quizzes to check their mood and their drinking without having to log in or give their name. If they want, and require, more support, there is a confidential online program they can use. It has tools to help people get their lives back on track, and gives feedback on how they are going.
If their problems are severe, they are asked that they use the program with their doctor. The OnTrack online program has videos to illustrate key skills, and audio files that users can download. Future OnTrack programs will offer support for family members and friends, and help people with other mental health issues. 

http://www.ontrack.org.au/
Sexual Health and Related Issues
Sexual Health information networking and education (SHine) *

This site provides information on sexual health, services and resources. 
http://www.shinesa.org.au
Your sex health

This website is about reproductive and sexual health that uses a combination of story and fact to help the site visitor to see the impact of decisions about sexual and reproductive health. The site was developed and produced by a team of Australian researchers, writers, designers and programmers working with, and for, the University of Melbourne.

http://www.yoursexhealth.org/
Sexually Transmitted Diseases *

This site provides information on the sexually transmitted diseases, statistical information and services available. It has sections for young people and students. 

http://www.stdservices.on.net/
The Hormone Factory *

Children aged 10 and up are intensely curious about the changes puberty brings. This fun and interactive site was developed by researchers and educators for the Australian Research Centre in Sex, Health & Society, Faculty of Health Sciences, La Trobe University, Australia.
http://www.thehormonefactory.com/
Cancer
The Cancer Council SA*

This site includes information on cancer types, prevention, treatment services and statistics. It also has specific zones for women, men, schools, coping with cancer and other languages.

http://www.cancersa.org.au
Sunsmart

This site includes information on sun exposure and the risk of skin cancer, prevention strategies including programs for schools. 

http://www.cancersa.org.au/aspx/sunsmart.aspx
The Cancer Council Australia

The Cancer Council Australia is Australia's national non-government cancer control organisation. This website includes information on cancer prevention, research, and information for health professionals (fact sheets).
http://www.cancer.org.au
Nutrition and Physical Activity
Nutrition Australia
States it provides scientifically based information, including information on nutrition for different age groups and food facts. Has links to a number of websites including some with resources for school activities. Note some of these links appear to be sponsored by associated industries.
http://www.nutritionaustralia.org/
Centre for Health Promotion
Includes factual information and links to resources on number of health topics including food and nutrition and physical activity 

http://www.chdf.org.au/
Australian Government Department of Health and Ageing: Healthy Weight Website
This section of the website contains information on nutrition and healthy eating, physical activity and promoting healthy weight. Provides a range of information including guidelines for healthy eating and physical activity
http://www.healthyactive.gov.au/internet/healthyactive/publishing.nsf/Content/healthyweight
Centre for Physical Activity and Nutrition Research (CPAN): Deakin University

Deakin University's Centre for Physical Activity and Nutrition Research (C-PAN) is a multi-disciplinary research centre and is recognised nationally and internationally for its expertise in nutrition, physical activity, sedentary behaviours and obesity. C-PAN brings together expertise from a wide variety of disciplines: nutrition science, exercise science, behavioural science, epidemiology, medicine, and food policy. It is interested in the biological, behavioural, social and environmental determinants of physical activity and nutrition.

http://www.deakin.edu.au/hmnbs/cpan/
Right Bite

This website provides a range of resources to assist schools and preschools in successfully implementing Right Bite strategy and Healthy Eating Guidelines. The Right Bite strategy assists South Australian schools and preschools to select food and drink to promote healthy eating.
http://www.decs.sa.gov.au/eatwellsa/
Heart Foundation

The Heart Foundation is dedicated to reducing the dreadful effects of the number of people living with, or dying from heart, stroke and blood vessel disease. Provides information on the heart; Healthy living; Jump Rope for heart; information for professional and healthy recipes.

http://www.heartfoundation.org.au/Pages/default.aspx
Violence (including bullying, sexual assault, domestic violence)

Bullying in Schools 

This site was developed to raise awareness abut bullying in schools and inform people about the research that was being done in the area. The site is also intended to help schools, children and parents in practical ways to overcome the serious problem of bullying. 

http://www.education.unisa.edu.au/bullying/
Bullying. No way! 

This site has been created by Australia's educational communities: State, Territory and Commonwealth government education departments, and Catholic and independent education sectors and students, staff, parents, agencies, education officers and community members from schools around the country. Includes information on the issues, ideas and resources 

http://www.bullyingnoway.com.au/
Bursting the Bubble *

This website is for young people and has a focus on domestic violence. It provides information on what constitutes abuse including sexual abuse. It assists young people to understand what may happen in families where there is abuse and what steps they can take for themselves if they are exposed to abuse or how they may help a friend.

http://www.burstingthebubble.com/
National Child Protection Clearinghouse

The National Child Protection Clearinghouse is an information, advisory and research unit focused on child abuse prevention, child protection and out-of-home care. It operates from the Australian Institute of Family Studies. Includes research and statistical information and getting help.

http://www.aifs.gov.au/nch/
National Association for Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect (NAPCAN)

NAPCAN is a national, independent, charitable organisation that advocates for the prevention of child abuse and neglect. 

http://www.napcan.org.au
Australian Centre for the Study of Sexual Assault

This website is funded by the Australian Government as part o f the initiative to combat sexual assault. Topics headings include: publications, resources, good practice and statistics.

http://www.aifs.gov.au/acssa/index.html
Family/Parenting 
Parenting SA

Has a range of information for parents/caregivers, including their free “Parent Easy Guides (PEGS). They can also be downloaded from the website. They cover a range of issues e.g. “About babies”, “Bullying” “What about parents rights” and “Teen parties”. There are Indigenous and Multicultural PEGS. 

http://www.parenting.sa.gov.au
Australian Institute of Family Studies

An Australian Government site which has a research focus on families. Site lists the current research projects, publications and resources available. One current research project is “Growing up in Australia: Longitudinal Study of Australian Children”

http://www.aifs.gov.au/
Australian Family Relationships Clearinghouse

The Australian Family Relationships Clearinghouse, an information and advisory unit focussed on the enhancement of family relationships across the lifespan.

The Australian Family Relationships Clearinghouse is funded by the Australian Government.

http://www.aifs.gov.au/afrc/
Safety and Related Issues
Sport Medicine Australia 
Sports Medicine Australia is a national multidisciplinary organisation committed to enhancing the health of all Australian’s through safe participation in sport, recreation and physical activity. Has a range of information, resources and advice contained in the site.
http://sma.org.au/
SA Branch http://www.smasa.asn.au/
Road Safety Education

This road safety education website forms part of an initiative from the South Australian Government Road Safety Education Taskforce. The website acts as a repository which gathers on one site links to road safety information drawn from a number of sources. 

http://www.roadsafety.sa.edu.au/
Kidsafe SA
Kidsafe SA is devoted to the prevention of unintentional death and injury to children. This site includes statistical information, fact sheets, product recalls, projects and safety services.

http://www.kidsafesa.com.au/
Occupational Health and Safety

Australian Safety and Compensation Council

This site provides a range of information on occupational health and safety (OHS) issues, including: statistical information, publications, resources and information on workers compensation and rehabilitation. 

http://www.ascc.gov.au/
SA Government WorkCover Corporation 

This site provides a range of information on occupational health and safety (OHS). Includes legal information on rehabilitation and compensation for workers.

 http://www.workcover.com
SafeWork SA*
SafeWork SA is South Australia's OHS agency. Its primary role is to promote and encourage safe, fair and productive working lives in South Australia by working with employers, employees, unions and industry representatives. SafeWork SA is responsible for administering industrial relations legislation and managing all occupational health, safety and welfare functions in our State. Includes a section titled “Youth@work” (http://www.safework.sa.gov.au/youth/)
http://www.safework.sa.gov.au/
Law
Parliament of South Australia

Covers the processes of Parliament, history and access to information. The section headed Committees explains the work carried out by the various committees. For example: The Social Development Committee (A Standing Committee) investigates a range of social issues and provides reports on their findings e.g. obesity, gambling.
http://www.parliament.sa.gov.au/
Law stuff - Legal Information for Young People (national) *

This site provides information on relevant state law topics for young people. Also includes information on the United Nations Convention on The Rights of the Child.

http://www.lawstuff.org.au
South Australian legislation
This website has been established to provide improved access to South Australian legislation, including information about the making, commencement, operation, variation or cessation of legislation and the making, commencement, operation, variation or cessation of other instruments made under legislation.

http://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/index.aspx
Australian Institute of Criminology (AIC)

An Australian Government site which has a focus on the study of crime and criminal justice. Some of the crime topics include drugs, violence, crime prevention and transnational crime.

http://www.aic.gov.au
'everydayhero', it has many ideas for practical activities. (http://www.everydayhero.com.au/)
Videos
Black Rock (Rape)

Cats and Dogs (Self Esteem)

Fatal Love (HIV)

Muriel’s Wedding (Relationships)

My Best Friends Wedding (Relationships)

Brokeback Mountain (Gender identity)

Enough (Domestic violence)

The Break Up (Separation and divorce)

Knocked Up (Unplanned pregnancy)

Nobody’s Children (Homelessness)

Somebody’s Children (Homelessness 10 year follow up of Nobody’s children)

Blue Eyes, Brown Eyes (Racism)

Texts 
Baum F. The New Public Health. 2nd Edition. Oxford University Press. 2002.

Glover, Hetzel, Tennant and Leahy (2010), Understanding Educational Opportunities and outcomes: A South Australian Atlas 
http://www.publichealth.gov.au/education-atlas/understanding-educational-opportunities-and-outcomes-an-atlas-of-south-australia.html

Hetzel, D., Page, A., Glover, J,Tennant, S (2004) Inequality in South Australia: Key Determinants of Wellbeing Vol 1&2

WHO. 2008, Closing the gap in a generation: Health equity through action on the social determinants of health, Commission on the Social Determinants of Health. 

Wyn, J.(2009) Youth Health and Welfare: The Cultural Politics of Education and Wellbeing, Oxford Uni Press.

Fleming, ML & Parker,E. (2007) Health Promotion: Principles and Practices in the Australian context, Allen & Unwin 

Resources 

Australian Policy Online
http://www.apo.org.au/

Primary Health Care Research Institute 
www.phcris.org.au

Social Health Atlas of SA 

http://www.publichealth.gov.au/publications/a-social-health-atlas-of-south-australia-%5Bthird-edition%5D.html

A  Social Health Atlas of Australia

http://www.apo.org.au/website/social-health-atlas-australia-third-edition-2008
Collated and reproduced here with the kind permission of Jill Grove, Senior Education Officer

Drug and Alcohol Services South Australia
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